Christina Hayes

i
From: Charl Le Roux
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 3:54 PM
To: Christina Hayes; Thuli Mbele; Shiela Tsotetsi
Subject: FW: 50131616 C16215 - Isicebi Liquor Distributors Bloemfontein Redirect

Hi Hi Ladies!
Credit Below forimport: SO1316186.

Load was rejected by the customer and stock receipted into Linbro Depot.

Saies Orders

RC CN100230 - Isicebi Liquor Distabutors Bloemfontein

“ : o+ T 0D~ K < b b2 REJECT HOLD -

! DCCUMENT USER-DEFINED FIELDS

« Order Type . t Customer C16215 - Isicebi Liquor Distributors Bloer| »° Crderad Qly: 2.730.0000
Order Hbr IICN idﬁzso »’« Lecation: MAIN - Primary Location 7 Discount Tolal: 0.00
status Pengigappr..  Conlact  Viecalgele S eTBemiT. 0.00

Approved Currency: Z2R 100 | VIEW BASE VAT Taxable T..  §11.687.50
Dats: 0or22024 Froject: X - Hon-Project Code.  E * o Tax Totak 121,733.13
Requested On: 0811272024 Qrder Tolal: 93344063
Customer Crd.. IN150915 Descaption: IN$50515 501316161 FULL CREDIT REDIRECT

Exiernal Refer.. IN150915

DETAILE TAXES COMMISSIONS FIRANCIAL SHIPPING ADDRESSES APPROVALS DISCOUNTS SHIPMENTS PAYMENTS RELATI

O & : ADD INVOICE LINE DETAILS 2y oz ITEM AVAILABILITY i
30 ) Invoice Nbr. ;"Inventory Free  Warehouse Line Description Quantiirj
i 1] e i k3
& [ IN150915 FGSZ013 Lot LRFG0G KLX Rosé - 24 x 440mi Can (5.0% ALC/VQL) CASE 2,7¢0.0000
> § D INIS0915 RTPAD02  LRFGOS  ChepPallet - Deposi UNT 300000

Kind Regards

Charl Le Roux
Business Support Specialist

office 0514354711
mobile 0829217886

email charl.leroux@Irsa.co.za

254 OR Tamhbo, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301

Liquor Kumers



